
 
 
 

2 Corporate Center Dr. 
Melville, NY 11747 USA 
 

Honeywell Internal 

Application for Change of ID 
 
Date:  09/06/18 
                                               
 
Re:  Request for a Change in Identification per Section 8.4 of RSP-100, Issue 11 & Section 2.933 of the FCC Rules 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We, the applicant, Honeywell International Inc. (Niantic), hereby request a change of ID to the FCC identifiers, and to 
allow multiple ISED agency listings, for Honeywell International Inc. (Golden Valley) Models: PC-503, 201-528-100-
BK, 201-528-100-WH, 201-528-24-BK, 201-528-24-WH, as currently authorized for Honeywell International Inc. 
(Golden Valley) under the following FCC grants and ISED certifications: 
 
 

 Device 1 Device 2 Device 3 
Original FCC ID: HS9-201528100 HS9-20152824 HS9-201503 
Original FCC Grant Date: 12/12/17 12/12/17 12/14/17 
New FCC ID: GTC-201528100 GTC-20152824 GTC-201503 
Original ISED Certification Number: 573R-201528100 573R-20152824 573R-201503 
Original ISED Certification Date: 12/12/17 12/12/17 12/19/17 
New ISED ID: 1609A-201528100 1609A-20152824 1609A-201503 
Model: 201-528-100-BK, 201-528-

100-WH 
201-528-24-BK, 201-528-
24-WH 

PC-503 

 
 
The equipment, as used by Honeywell International Inc. (Niantic), will not be different from the original equipment 
specified in the original grants and certifications cited above.  This equipment, as used by Honeywell International Inc. 
(Niantic), will be identical in design and construction, and in an entirely unmodified condition, with respect to the original 
FCC grants and ISED certifications cited above. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

            X  
                     Michael Antola 


